
 AGENDA 

PROPERTY STANDARDS 

 APPEAL MEETING
April 9, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. Council 

Chambers, Town Hall 

Online Agenda:  Anything in blue denotes an attachment/link. By clicking the links on the agenda 
page, you can jump directly to that section of the agenda. To maneuver back to 
the agenda page use the Ctrl + Home keys simultaneously OR use the 
“Bookmark” icon on the navigation panel to the left of your screen.

Alternative formats available upon request by contacting: 
sarah.moore@ajax.ca or 905-619-2529 ext. 3347 

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes

2.1     December 11, 2014 ............................................................................................... Page 2

3. Public Meeting/Appeals

3.1 Property Standards Committee 

3.1.1  2 Elizabeth Street - Chimienti..................................................................... Page 6

4. Verbal Update

4.1 Property Standards Committee  

4.1.1     8 Sharp Crescent – Nazim

5. Other / New Business

5.1.    Online Agendas

6. Adjournment

mailto:sarah.moore@ajax.ca


MINUTES OF THE 

PROPERTY STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

MEETING HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, AJAX TOWN HALL 

At 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 11, 2014 

Present: Members - P. Graham 

- G. Grinton 

- N. Malandrino 

- J.  Mitschang 

Staff - D. Hannan, Staff Resource/Acting  

  Secretary 

- C. Weller, Senior MLEO 

1. Call to Order

Chair Mitschang called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m. and asked that everyone turn 

their cell phones off.  He asked if Bibi Nazim or Mohamed Nazim were present. Ms. 

Nazim stood and acknowledged that both she and her husband were present. Chair 

Mitschang also asked if anyone else was present with regard to the 8 Sharp Crescent 

appeal. A Mr. Doug Bourassa stood in the gallery and advised the Committee that he was 

a lawyer with Chaitons LLP. He advised that he was representing and was there on behalf 

of the first mortgager C.I.B.C. (“Bank”). Chair Mitschang asked Mr. Bourassa if he was 

also representing the Nazim’s. Mr. Bourassa replied that he would be able to shed some 

light on the current issues with regard to finances and repairs to the property and that 

although the Bank and the Nazims have a common interest in the repairs of the property, 

that he does not represent the them. 

2. Adoption of Minutes

Moved by: G. Grinton 

That the Minutes of the Animal Services Committee Meeting held on July 10, 

2014, be adopted. 

Carried. 

3. Public Meetings/Appeals

3.1 Property Standards Committee 

3.1.1 8 Sharp Cresent – B. Nazim & M. Nazim 

Chair Mitschang asked Ms. Nazim if there was anything in her appeal package 

2



that was submitted by the Town that she disagreed with.  Ms. Nazim stated that 

she was not in disagreement with anything submitted to her by the Town in her 

package.  Chair Mitschang asked Ms. Nazim, as indicated in her appeal letter, if 

she was only before the Committee this evening to seek an extension to the 

timelines.  Ms. Nazim replied yes. 

Chair Mitschang asked the Committee members if anyone objected to skipping 

the presentation of Town staff and going straight to the portion of the meeting 

where the Appellant would state her case.  G. Grinton asked Chair Mitchang if he 

could ask a question of Town staff. Chair Mitchang said certainly. G. Grinton 

asked Officer Weller, in his opinion, if there were any dangers with regard to the 

property as a result of the fire. Officer Weller replied no. 

Moved By: G. Grinton 

That the rules of the Committee be suspended in order for the Appellant to present 

her case first. 

Carried. 

Chair Mitschang then asked Ms. Nazim if she could explain to the Committee 

why she was requesting more time. 

Ms. Nazim explained that the issue why the repairs weren’t done was there was a 

problem with funding. Ms. Nazim explained that there were issues with the 

insurance cheque to pay for the repairs. 

Mr. Bourassa stood and advised that perhaps he could shed more light on the 

outstanding issue of funding. Mr. Bourassa explained that the insurance company 

holding the policy on this property has taken issue with an additional mortgagee 

on the property and has to this point refused to release the funds to the Bank or 

the Nazims. Mr. Bourassa continued to state he believed that the issues between 

the three parties were resolved and thought that the cheque would have been 

released last week however there turned out to be an issue with some paperwork 

that delayed the release of the cheque. Mr. Bourassa stated that as he has 

experience in these types of matters, that he is fully confident that the cheque to 

compensate for the damages would be released by the end of the year. 

Mr. Bourassa stated that there was a plan in place to begin repairs once the funds 

were released as the insurance policy covered the “cost of recovery”. 

G. Grinton asked Mr. Bourassa if a timeline was in place once the money was 

released and was told no, not at this time as there are far too many variables to 

give a reasonable expectation of time. Mr. Bourassa stated that he believed a 

couple of months was far too “aggressive” of a date and stated to the Committee 

3



that the Bank is as eager and committed as the Nazims to complete the repairs. 

N. Malandrino asked Mr. Bourassa to confirm when he thought the insurance 

company would release the funds and was told by the end of 2014. 

P. Graham asked Mr. Bourassa when he believed the work would get done and 

Mr. Bourassa stated that he was unsure of date and was not prepared to state a 

date at this time. Mr. Bourassa stated that he is being cautious not to give a date to 

the Committee as he does not want to give a timeline that can’t be met. 

G. Grinton asked Officer Weller if it was obvious from the outside that this house 

needed work and Officer Weller stated that other than a large lock on the front 

door there is no obvious signs of damage. 

Chair Mitchang then asked Ms. Nazim if she could shed some light on an 

approximate timeline for the work which she stated no, she could not. 

G. Grinton suggested to the Committee members that perhaps they could extend 

the date of the Order to April 30, 2015, and mandate that the owners must come 

into the Town and keep us posted. D. Hannan, Staff Resource /Acting Secretary 

was asked if this was possible. Mr. Hannan suggested extending the timeline of 

repairs to what the Committee thought was reasonable and including an item that 

should the owners of the property believe that they will not meet the compliance 

date that they could come back to the Town and request to appear before the 

Committee prior to the deadlines expiring. 

Mr. Bourassa stated that he believes the Committee suggestion to be reasonable. 

N. Malandrino asked Mr. Bourassa if a contractor was already contracted. Mr. 

Bourassa stated that the estimate of repairs was completed by a contractor but 

there was nothing stopping anyone from securing a different one. The Committee 

was advised that is it common practice to use the original contractor. 

The Committee then went into deliberations. 

Chair Mitchang advised that he liked the proposed solution, however, he felt that 

the completion date of April 30, 2015 was too soon and stated that he believed a 

more reasonable date of completion would be May 31, 2015. 

Moved by: G. Grinton 

That the date of compliance for Order Number 14-109358  be extended to May 

31, 2015. 

And 

4



 

If the property owners of 8 Sharp Crescent, Ajax, Ontario, believe that they will 

require additional time to complete the required work contained in Order Number 

14-109358, that they may prior to May 31, 2015, request the Town place them on 

a Property Standards Appeal Agenda to request additional time to complete the 

repairs. 

         Carried. 

 

Chair Mitschang explained to the Appellant the Committee’s decision.  He 

advised that they would receive this decision in writing.  He explained that if the 

Appellant is not satisfied with the outcome of tonight’s decision, she was 

welcome to appeal the decision to the Superior Court of Ontario. 

 

This portion of the meeting finished at 7:20 p.m. 

 

 4. Verbal Update 

 

4.1 Property Standards Committee 

 

 4.1.1 18 Hiley Avenue. – E. Laughlin 

 

D. Hannan, Staff Resource/Acting Secretary, advised the Committee that charges 

had been laid and the matter is before the Courts for failing to comply with a 

Property Standards Order. 

 

N. Malandrino moved that the meeting be adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 

 

All in favour. 

 

        Carried. 

 

 

          

 

 
 _______________________ 
 Chair  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22


	April 9 2015 PSACASAC3 Agenda
	April 9 2015 PSACASAC Agenda
	DRAFT PSASAC- December 11 2014 Appeal Meeting Agenda

	Draft Minutes December11.14

	2 Elizabeth Street



